From: Official Information
To: hamiltoncentral.co.nz
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 368395 -_ / Hamilton Central Business Association - Council staff
related costs
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 7:33:26 am
Attachments: image003.png
image004.jpg
image005.jpg
image006.png
image007.png

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following
response.

Your request:

I am hoping you can help me with a left field question or point me in the right direction. |
have been asked by a business in town about Council cost increases that relate to staff, as
in what is the % cost increase for labour and how much of that relates to the health
offering versus salary cost? | am not sure if this information is available but would
appreciate it if you could let me know.

Our response:

HCC have budgeted 5.6% for salary/wage adjustment for the financial year ending 30 June 2025,
as well as including the increase cost of continued health insurance, which represents 0.31%
increase to staff costs. The combined labour cost increase is therefore 5.91% combined. This is
still to be confirmed.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner
whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does
not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses,
data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the



content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City
Council.

| support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, | don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours.
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Sent: Thursday, 7 December 2023 9:01 am

To S <o

Subject: LTP question
i

I am hoping you can help me with a left field question or point me in the right direction. | have
been asked by a business in town about Council cost increases that relate to staff, as in what is
the % cost increase for labour and how much of that relates to the health offering versus salary
cost? I am not sure if this information is available but would appreciate it if you could let me
know.

Thanks

General Manager
Hamilton Central Business Association

10 Garden Place
P O Box 19007
Hamilton 3244

phon
ot I

hamiltoncentral.co.nz @hamiltoncentral @lovethecentre

Note: This message and any file attachments may contain CONFIDENTIAL and / or LEGALLY PRIVILEGED information and is intended
only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not use, distribute,
reproduce, disseminate or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
Hamilton Central Business Association immediately by return email or by telephone on +64 7 838 3905 and delete this email.





